Town of Mecan Regular Town Meeting at Mecan Town Hall 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949

Meeting date of June 16th, 2016

Meeting June 16th, 2016 Town of Mecan

Meeting called to order at 7:00pm with pledge of allegiance. Present Mike Raddatz, Nancy Reuter, Caroline Gemoll, Irene Palmer, Jeff Fimreite, Marge Breivogel, Karen Alexander, Greg Curwen, Mark Walbrink, Marty Kupferschmidt.

Minutes of May 10th, 2016 read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to accept minutes as read by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed

Financial Report read by Irene Palmer, Motion to accept April Financial Report with the correction of changing the month on the savings from February to May by Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed.

New Business

Road Tour- Scott's Construction quote \$77,288.00 and did not have to cut anything and most of the pot holes done at no charge. Scott's would have started last week but they were out of chips, and they are two weeks behind. Mike called the County to do a big pothole.

County Highway sent Mike a certified letter on the Highway contract, stating that the County will cease services as of June 13th, unless they receive a contract from us. There may be a problem as Kingas was hired to cut the grass and Mike had seen that the County had started to cut the lawn. Caroline also received a copy of same letter.

Lawn Care Town Hall- Lawn has been cut and weeded. Mike stated Bill needs to keep up on this and purchase some weed be gone to spray the rocks.

Princeton Fire Meeting- Nancy stated that the City of Princeton had new board members, and the new members did not know there was any problem with the Fire Station. Jeff stated that we are putting this on City of Princeton, as we are in code violation, and what are they going to do. Jeff stated the Princeton Fire department wanted to know about the rent to the Princeton Fire Department. Caroline advised of the vouchers that went out in May to bring us current to the June payment, which was being vouchered at this meeting.

Liquor Licenses to be approved, Log Cabin, Good Old Days, Mecan River Lodge, White Lake Club House, Lake Arrowhead Campground, and we have 2 picnic permits for Big Brother Big Sisters of Marquette County to have Pool Party at Lakeside Campground on July 2nd 2016, and July 30th 2016. Motion to approve Liquor Licenses and Operators, and the two picnic licenses by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed.

Set Date for Internet Review Training- June 28th 2016 at 1:00 p.m.

Citizens Comments-

Old Business

Building permits- Mike stated our log stated deck but there is a garage on Franks drive. The permit amount is correct for garage that Caroline Mistakenly put deck in the log instead of garage Mike stated they need a driveway permit. Caroline will send letter to them for driveway permit.

Correspondence- Mike

- 1. New approve atv routes from the Highway Department.
- 2. Mike asked if Irene received \$15.00 for Golf cart permits from Campground.
- 3. Timber Permit for Caroline.
- 4. Planning Commission Meeting on June 23 at the County Building, with the new state law. Need to adopt a resolution on how the public will be involved with the in plan process.
- 5. Provide update the plan on the website -

Nancy will attend this meeting

Zoning Board workshop is August 18th and requires \$15.00. Caroline will voucher out for the July meeting.

Correspondence - Caroline

IRS - payment lost letter, Caroline took care of.

Forest crop and lands amount.

MFG Personal Property at zero

Adams Columbia Electric Patronage credit letter

Building permit on Perch Drive returned. Will resend.

Wisconsin Towns Survey. Caroline will send on line.

Vouchers 107-115. Motion to approve vouchers 107-115 by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite.Passed

Citizens Comments- Marty Kuperschmit questioned the buyin for Montello Fire Department was too high and wanted to know if they lowered the buyin amount, Mike advised they were not going to lower buy in amount.

Nancy stated she wanted it stated in the meeting on what we are doing with our room tax monies. Mike advised that we have paid for the signs on HWY C for the campgrounds both from Princeton and Montello, the Web site expenses and boat landings.

Jeff Fimreite stated that he will not be here for the July meeting. We will still have the meeting on July 12th if there is any voting we will skype Jeff.

Next meeting date is July 12th 2016 at 7:00 p.m.

Motion to adjourn by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed Meeting adjourned 8:04 pm.